

Southport Inquiry

RPC Solicitors

By email only

28 October 2025

Dear Sirs

Your client XIUC

**Request for clarification in respect of the material provided pursuant to the
Section 21 Notice for disclosure**

We have now had an opportunity to consider the disclosure provided by your client on 10 October 2025.

In advance of Deanna Romina Khananisho giving evidence on 4 November, we should be grateful if you would provide the following information by way of letter:

1. An explanation, in plain English, of what has been provided;
 2. An explanation as to why your client is not able to provide:
 - any messages
 - AR's own posts
 - any interactions of AR with other posts (replies, likes, re-posts etc)
- In requesting this, we note that another platform with similar jurisdictional issues has been able to provide similar information;

3. Are you able to provide a year of birth associated ARs accounts?

Many thanks for your assistance and I look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely

Signature

**Caroline Featherstone
Solicitor to the Inquiry**

Southport Inquiry

